

LaShounn Stevenson

Lpn2Rn

Monticello, GA 31064

shounn@yahoo.com

+1 706 476 0838

I am currently an Rn of over seven with experience in psych, labor and delivery, travel nursing, long-term acute care, long term care, covid swabbing, and corrections; I have also worked as a Lpn for over 13 years with experience in mental health, corrections, home health, and long term acute care. I have two years of experience performing oral, nasopharyngeal, and nasal swabbing, rapid and PCR, for Covid-19 and performing the Cellex antibody test.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Education

Associate in Nursing

Georgia Perimeter College - Clarkston, GA

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2023

State: GA

RN

Expires: June 2023

State: CA

Skills

- Triage
- Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Behavioral Health
- Cerner

- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Laboratory Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Employee Orientation
- Phlebotomy
- Hospital Experience
- Travel nursing
- Venipuncture
- Crisis Intervention
- English
- Medical terminology

Certifications and Licenses

RN

NRP Certification

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

AWHONN INTERMEDIATE FETAL MONITORING

March 2021 to March 2023

STABLE

AWHONN Advanced Fetal Monitoring

Additional Information

LASHOUNN STEVENSON
684 GLEN VIEW LOOP
MONTICELLO, GA 31064
706-476-0838
SHOUNN@YAHOO.COM

EDUCATION

June 2016-present
Columbus State University RN
Bachelor of Science in Nursing

- Currently working on coursework to obtain a bachelor's degree in nursing and further my career goals to become a nurse practitioner as a part-time online student

August 2012-December 2014
Georgia Perimeter College RN
Associate of Science in Nursing

- Completed course work and skills to become a competent and knowledgeable RN: Nursing fundamentals, medical/surgical, psychiatric, obstetrics, pediatrics and advanced medical/surgical rotations have been completed. I have graduated from the Registered Nurse Program on December 12, 2014.

October 2008 - September 2009 Central Georgia Technical College LPN-Diploma in Practical Nursing

- Completed Licensed Practical Nursing program at CGTC, gained valuable experience in various aspects of the nursing profession, all within a clinical setting: long term care, skilled nursing, pediatrics, OB, ICU, med-surg, OR, and ED.

LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS

February 2019-March 2023
AWHONN Intermediate Fetal Monitoring

May 2020-May 2022
AWHONN Advanced Fetal Monitoring

February 2016-April 2019
Registered Professional Nurse
Florida Board of Nursing

January 2018-January 2024
ACLS for Healthcare Providers
American Heart Association

July 2017-July 2023

Neonatal Resuscitation Program

December 2014-January 2023
Registered Professional Nurse-eNLC Compact License Georgia Board of Nursing

October 2009-February 2021
Licensed Practical Nurse
Georgia Board of Examiners of Licensed Practical Nurses

January 2018-January 2024
BLS for Healthcare Providers

American Heart Association

May 2014

Train-the-trainer Certification

Nurse aide training

Alliant GMCF

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Dec 2021- present

Accountable Healthcare-Staffing agency

Heather Ripley 478-474-4792

Atrium Health Navicent Baldwin-facility

Labor and delivery Rn-travel assignment

I provide care to pregnant and postpartum patients. I triage patients that present to the unit with pregnancy and non-pregnancy complaints. I perform nasal covid swabs. I assess the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I start IVs and assess the site continuously, administer IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I perform cervical exams, amnioswabs, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries, uterine membrane rupturing, and perform amnioinfusions. I administer pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, and cytotec along with other medications prescribed to patient. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

Aug 2021- Oct 2021

Staff Relief Inc-Staffing agency

Tia Crowder Holder 478-974-0075

Atrium HealthNavicentBaldwin-facility

Labor and delivery Rn-travel assignment

I provided care to pregnant patients. I triaged patients that presented to the unit with pregnancy and non-pregnancy complaints. I performed nasal covid swabs. I assessed the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I started IVs and assessed the site continuously, administer IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I performed cervical exams, amnioswabs, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries, uterine membrane rupturing, and perform amnioinfusions. I administer pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, and cytotec along with other medications prescribed to patient. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

February 2016-present

Staff Relief Inc-Staffing Agency

Jasper Memorial Hospital

Morgan Memorial Hospital

Tia Crowder-Holder 478-974-0075

Medical-Surgical Rn-per diem

I provide care to medical and post surgical patients, assess them for any abnormalities in their condition, administer medication, transcribe medication orders, monitor abnormal lab values, hang blood, if needed, perform blood draws, initiate IVs, inform physician of a change in the patient's condition, document on patient's condition every two hours after rounding in the rooms in the electronic medical record, ensure that the cna or floor techs change, bathe, and perform vital signs as directed, and assist the cna or floor tech whenever needed, provide wound care, perform chart checks, and other duties as assigned.

Apr 2021-May 2021

Healthsource Global-staffing agency

Kaiser Santa Rosa-facility

Labor and delivery Rn-rapid travel assignment

I provided care to pregnant patients. I assessed the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I started IVs and assessed the site continuously, administered IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I performed cervical exams, amnioswabs, alpha-fetoproteins, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries and uterine membrane rupturing, circulate c-sections, perform amnioinfusions, and recover post-surgical patients in the labor and delivery PACU. I administer pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, cervidil, and cytotec. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

Dec 2020-March 2021

HealthTrust Workforce Solutions-staffing agency

Orange Park Medical Center-facility

Labor and delivery Rn-travel assignment

I provided care to pregnant patients. I assessed the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I start IVs and assess the site continuously, administer IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I performed cervical exams, amnioswabs, alpha-fetoproteins, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries and uterine membrane rupturing, circulate c-sections, perform amnioinfusions, and recover post-surgical patients in the labor and delivery PACU. I administer pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, cervidil, and cytotec. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

Oct 2020- Dec 2020

Staff Relief Inc-Staffing agency

Tia Crowder Holder 478-974-0075

Northside Atlanta Hospital-facility

Labor and delivery Rn-travel assignment

I provided care to pregnant patients. I triaged patients that presented to the unit with pregnancy and non-pregnancy complaints. I assessed the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I started IVs and assess the site continuously, administer IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I performed cervical exams, amnioswabs, alpha-fetoproteins, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries and uterine membrane rupturing, perform amnioinfusions. I administer

pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, cervidil, and cytotec along with other medications prescribed to patient. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

July 2020-Sept 2020

Favorite Healthcare Staffing-Staffing agency
Duval County Health Dept.-facility
COVID-19 Swabbing and antibody Testing
Public Health Rn-travel assignment

I worked at Duval County Department of Health in Jacksonville FL swabbing individuals nasally or orally to test for the presence of Covid-19. I perform blood draws for antibody testing and run the antibody test Cellex to check for the presence of the antibodies Igg or Igm and provide education to individuals on the proper precautions to take if their results are positive or negative.

Nov 2019-March 2020

Supplemental Healthcare
Georgia Regional Hospital of Atlanta
Psychiatric Rn-travel assignment

Administered medication by mouth, topical, or by injection to individuals, wrote nightly progress notes and assessments on individuals, maintained accurate reports and client records, modified client treatment plans as needed according to individuals responses and conditions, monitors client care, including diet and physical activity, monitors, records and reports symptoms and changes in clients' conditions, observes techs to ensure they are monitoring the line of sight and 1:1 observations appropriately, prepares clients for, and assists with, examinations and treatments, provides education to client and family, and provides health care, first aid, immunizations and assistance in convalescence and rehabilitation.

August 2017-May 2020

Aya Healthcare-Travel staffing agency
March 2016- Feb 2017
Advantage RN-Travel staffing agency
Wellstar Spalding Medical Center-facility
Labor and Delivery Rn-travel nurse

I provided care to pregnant patients. I triaged patients that presented to the unit with pregnancy and non-pregnancy complaints. I assessed the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I start IVs and assess the site continuously, administer IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I performed cervical exams, amnioswabs, alpha-fetoproteins, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries and uterine membrane rupturing, circulate c-sections, perform amnioinfusions, and recover post-surgical patients in the labor and delivery PACU. I administer pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, cervidil, and cytotec. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

February 2017-July 2020

Healthtrust Workforce Solutions-agency

Coliseum Medical Center
Cathy Sumner 478-765-4898
Labor and Delivery Rn-per diem

I provided care to pregnant patients. I triaged patients that presented to the unit with pregnancy and non-pregnancy complaints. I assessed the patients and their unborn infants while they are laboring and up to two hours after delivery during their recovery phase. I start IVs and assess the site continuously, administer IV fluids and blood transfusions as needed. I performed cervical exams, amnioswabs, alpha-fetoproteins, and collect urine and blood for examination, assist with epidural placement, vaginal deliveries and uterine membrane rupturing, circulate c-sections, perform amnioinfusions, and recover post-surgical patients in the labor and delivery PACU. I administer pitocin and magnesium drips, antibiotics, pain medication, cervidil, and cytotec. I report patient conditions to the physician, document according to hospital policy and other duties as assigned.

September 2015-December 2015
Aya Healthcare-Travel Assignment
DeKalb Medical Center-facility
Jackie Bougknight
404-477-7166
Long-term Acute Care Rn-travel assignment

Provide care to patients in a long-term acute care facility, Dekalb Medical LTAC. Administer medication via gastrostomy tubes, nasogastric tubes, or peripheral or central lines. Collect labs, assess patients that are in respiratory failure, on vents, have trachs, or both. Provide education to the patients and family member on what to expect during patient's hospitalization. Transcribe physician orders, chart using electronic medical record, and other duties as assigned.

April 2015-October 2016
Navicent Health Medical Center
Diane Bloodworth
478-633-8080
Labor and Delivery Rn-staff nurse

I provide nursing care for patients that are in normal labor, being induced or augmented, assist with vaginal deliveries, placement of internal fetal monitors, epidural placement, and artificial rupturing of fetal membranes. I also circulate surgical procedures such as cesareans, cerclages, tubal ligations, and D&Cs. I administer various medication such as Pitocin drips, magnesium drips, cervidil, cytotec, hemabate, methergine, and other medications as they relate to antepartum, laboring, and postpartum mothers. I care for high and low risk labor patients; patients transported from other facilities, perform non-stress test, document according to hospital policy, perform assist co-workers with their patients and other duties as assigned.

February 2015-April 2015
Spalding Regional Hospital
Cynthia Newby
770-228-2721
Med-surg/Oncology Rn-staff nurse

I assess patients for any abnormalities in their condition, administer medication, transcribe medication orders, monitor abnormal lab values, hang blood, perform blood draws from midline IVs, initiate IV, inform physician of patient status change, document on patient's condition every two hours after rounding in the rooms, ensure that the cnas or floor techs change, bathe, and perform vital signs as directed, perform chart checks, and other duties as assigned.

June 2014-August 2015
Madison Health and Rehab
Joanne Wrenn
706-342-3200
Charge nurse/weekend supervisor Rn-staff nurse

I administer medication, assess residents for unusual behaviors and status changes, help to ensure resident safety and help to prevent falls, draw blood for labs, complete paper, attend monthly meetings, transcribe physician orders, give or receive shift report, weekend supervisor-ensuring that the cnas are turning and repositioning the residents, providing assistance with activities of daily living, being fed and treated properly. I also supervise the lpns by monitoring the narcotic count, ensuring the medication is being given at appropriate times, and that documentation is being done on the appropriate residents, perform wound care, clean equipment, and assist with other duties as assigned.

August 2013-August 2015
Rescare
Beatrice Dixon
478-741-9745
Psychiatric Rn-charge nurse

I work with psychiatric and developmentally disabled individuals in a group home setting. I assess and administer medication via inhalation, oral, and gastrostomy tubes, perform straight catheterizations, change attends, shower and dress clients, wash client's clothes and linens, clean home, accompany and transport clients to appointments, cook for clients, ensure that the clients don't run out of medication, document client care, behaviors, and daily activities, and assist and supervise direct support and licensed practical nurse staffing in the home. I have performed chart audits and assessments in a partner home. I complete other duties as assigned and necessary.

May 2010-May 2015
Peachstate Nursing
Agency
Central State Hospital-facility
Ann Mulling 4784533369
Psychiatric Lpn-per diem travel nurse

I perform tasks such as dispensing medication and feedings according to hospital policy and providing the care that is needed for each individual mentally or physically disabled adult and pediatric client; by performing clinical tasks such as, obtaining vital signs and blood sugars, administering medication to clients either orally or via jejunal/gastrostomy tube and IM or subcutaneous injections, administering and reading PPDs, inserting and removing catheters (in both male and female), collecting stool or urine samples, checking for fecal impaction, suctioning and providing tracheostomy care to patients, administering nebulizer treatments, assessing patients daily and report any changes in his/her condition to the charge nurse and attending physician, document patient information, transcribing

physician orders, ordering client medications and lab work to be completed, processing efficiency reports, completing shift summaries and monthly progress notes for assigned clients, supervising the duties and work performances of certified nursing assistants; ensuring that the consumers are turned according to their turn schedule, appropriately, changed as often as needed, ensured that the cnas took an appropriate lunch break, and completing other duties as assigned within the scope of my practice.

Oct 2009–Dec 2010
Central State Hospital
Denise Milner 4784455443
Psychiatric Lpn-staff nurse

I performed tasks such as dispensing medication and feedings according to hospital policy via gastrostomy and jejunal tubes, and also administering medications orally and via injections. Providing the care that is needed for each individual client, performing clinical tasks such as changing g-tubes, tracheotomy care and suctioning, inserting and removing catheters (in both male and female), and etc according to hospital policy. Assessing client conditions and advising physician of change in client's status. Process efficiency reports and shift summaries; Complete monthly progress reports for assigned clients and supervise the duties and work performances of certified nursing assistants.

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Cathy Sumner
Director-Labor and Delivery
Coliseum Medical Center
478-796-0122

Aneeky Reid-Thompson Rn
Charge Nurse-Labor and Delivery
Coliseum Medical Center
954-505-1040

Sandra Sands Lpn
Charge Lpn-Longterm Care
Madison Health and Rehab
706-476-1091

Michelle Bates Rn
Charge Nurse-Labor and Delivery
Wellstar Spalding Regional Hospital
770-855-2913